
 

 
 

 

Memo 
 
Date: March 10, 2025 
 

To: Clergy, religious, principals, parish communicators, parish ministry 
coordinators, social justice ministries, campus ministers and youth 
ministers 

 
From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of 

Life Dignity and Justice 
  

Re: Justice & Mercy poetry contest for young adults 

           
 
Please consider sharing this information with your communities. 
 
Each year, Catholic Mobilizing Network hosts the Justice & Mercy poetry 
contest to lift up the voices of young advocates and draw from them inspiration 
for the work ahead in death penalty abolition. Especially in this particular Year 
of Jubilee 2025, we pray for these poems to be part of the call of the Holy 
Father for “tangible signs of hope.” 
 
The contest is open to Catholics aged 18-39 and offers a first-place cash prize 
of $1,000. Poems must be submitted by Thursday, March 20. Click here to 
learn more. 
 
For questions, contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-920-7898. 
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